

Beverley Stewart

Registered Nurse: NMW0001255519
AGENT: Toptechs management +61299581611
Mobile: 0402 999 367

Summary

As an RN I have extensive experience in all aspects of nursing including obstetrics, children, trauma, anaesthetics and resuscitation nursing.

As a mother of 4 grown sons, I have gained numerous other experiences. My time in the Navy has supplied me with opportunities in the field to demonstrate my skills in teaching OH&S, emergency nursing and coordination of continuing care.

I work well as a team member, interacting and communicating well with others and have the ability to listen and learn.

Work experience in the film industry from 2016: includes, **Marque photography** (Catherine Riches) stills of babies and children, **Collider** (Ilana Lazar) outdoor film advertisement including children, Location music videos and commercial with **Revolver** (Natasha Cali) Location Commercial with **Rabbit Content** (Jane Griffin) Video and Stills with Sun Studios involving newborns (producer Sophie Stone) Gorilla for **Finch** (AnnaTara Clark) video and stills for commercials with 1-2 yr olds. Also a commercial for Hotels.Com with Finch.

I have also worked as medical advisor/set nurse for channel 9's series, "**Doctor Doctor**" produced by Claudia Karvan. Also on the set of **Aliens, the Covenant**.

The second half of 2016 was filled with promotions and advertisements for: Finch, The Kitchen ,Exit , Nice Bike, Emotive, M&C Saatchi, Collider, Woolworths and Kite commercials. MKR and ABC productions and U tube videos with Racker Racker.

Work Experience in 2017

Date	Job Type	Company	Producer
ongoing	Trainer in first aid & resuscitation.	Sydney film school	Peter Ireland Tere Latimer POC
Sept	TVC	Photoplay Films	Emma Thompson
	Music video	Scoundrel films	Freya
July	TVC	Emotive	
	TVC	M&C Saatchi	Dulce Aguila
May	TVC	"	Leilani
	TVC	Brilliant Films	Tamiko Wafer
	TVC	"	Leilani

April	TVC	Air NZ	Mokul Kandara
	TVC	Kite Prod.	Jo Messina
March	TVCx2	Fox Sports	Madeleine Pike
	Film Cleverman 2	ABC	Elisa
Feb	“	“	
	Film Pacific Rim deconstruction		
	TVCx3	NRL	
	TVC	Emotive Content	Cara Logue
Jan	TVC x 2	QV	Leilani
	Peter Rabbit film		Paul Ranford
	TVC	TeePot Films	Dinusha Ratnaweena

<i>Hospital</i>	<i>Date</i>	<i>Position</i>	<i>Achievements</i>
Avondale Nursing College	2008-2016	Casual Clinical Facilitator	Preceptor and Facilitator of student nurses
Adventist Sydney Hospital	2002-2014	RN Anaesthetic and Recovery Dept	Preceptor and Facilitator student nurses
Balmoral Naval Hospital	2000-2002	IN CHARGE Shift supervisor	Ward Management
RAN Reserve	1985-Present	Nursing Officer	Promotion to LCDR

Career Highlights

- ❖ Selected as team member (medical) for humanitarian assistance to Banda Aceh (post tsunami) and Solomon Islands with the RAN
- ❖ Various postings to remote locations as First Response Nursing Officer with the RAN
- ❖ RAN duties as Clinical Educator for Medical Sailors
- ❖ RAN Staff Officer P/T Coordinating all Medical/Dental/Psych. Reserve personnel

Credentials

- ❖ Working with Children Check: 16112D
- ❖ National Police Certificate: NCHRC-2014-47118
- ❖ Marine Rescue NSW: Advanced Resuscitation and First Aid (2015)
- ❖ Cert IV in Training and Assessment: TAE40110
- ❖ Clinical Teaching course: NR 586
- ❖ Cert IV in TESOL (Teaching English as a Second Language)
- ❖ NSW Rural Doctors Workshops NSW Health and Uni. Of Sydney
- ❖ President of Sydney Navy Reserve Association
- ❖ Personal indemnity insurance
- ❖ Full medical kit plus oxygen and resus. equipment carried at all times.

Personal Interests

Volunteer with Marine Rescue, Radio Licence, Rescue Boat Operator Certificate, NSW Boat Licence

Sailing, racing, rescue boat operator with Sydney Flying Squadron historical 18ft skiffs

Dragon boat racing

Fine art, drawing, painting, craftwork

French conversation

Film, theatre, music.

Personal Information

Beverley Stewart

mob: 0402999367

beverley.stewart3590@gmail.com